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July 29, 2025 

 

 

 

 

Mr. David Kelley 

UltraTech International, Inc. 

11542 Davis Creek Ct 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

RE: PE# 25002, QPL 17 (QPL.17.011), Ultra-Drain Guard, Reusable Model 

Mr. Kelley,  

The Tennessee Department of Transportation Research and Product Evaluation Section have completed our 

review of the above-referenced product submitted for approval to the Tennessee Department of Transportation.  

Based on our review, this product is approved for use on TDOT projects. 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me by email. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
David Young | Transportation Engineering Specialist  

Research & Product Evaluation 

Materials & Tests Division 

6601 Centennial Blvd.  

Nashville, TN 37243 

Office 615-350-4118 

david.young@tn.gov  
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